Another Courtesy Draft 8/7/2025

Friday, August 8, 2025 1:48 PM
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Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Re: Pre Draft for Permit App 13-3708

1 message
Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov> Thu, Aug 7, 2025 at 8:58 AM
To: Michael Dearing <Michael.Dearing@erm.com=>, William Calhoun <jack.calhoun@fidelisinfra.com=>, Anand Rathinasamy
<anand.rathinasamy@erm.com>

Michael,

Attached is an updated pre-draft for you to review as a courtesy.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.

Thanks,

Ed

Edward Andrews, P.E.
Engineer

WVDEP/Division of Air Quality
304-414-1244

601 57th Street, SE

Charleston, WV 25304

On Wed, Aug 6, 2025 at 4:53 PM Michael Dearing <Michael.Dearing@erm.com> wrote:
Ed,

Attached is the updated throughput gallons on the attachment L for the water water treatment plant as we
discussed on the call.

Thanks
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% Michael Dearing
~ERM
m

Principal Consultant, Scientist
Sustainability is our business

Charleston (WV) erm.com
0 +1-(612)-347-7144

C +1-(304)-654-2227

From: Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 2:51 PM

To: Michael Dearing <Michael.Dearing@erm.com>; Anand Rathinasamy <anand.rathinasamy@erm.com>
Cc: William Calhoun <jack.calhoun@fidelisinfra.com>

Subject: Pre Draft for Permit App 13-3708

EXTERNAL MESSAGE

Michael and Anand,

Attached is a pre-draft for you to review as a courtesy.

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

This e-mail and any attachments may contain proprietary, confidential and/or privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any
transmission errors. This communication is intended solely for the intended recipient, and if you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately, delete it from your system and do not copy, distribute, disclose, or otherwise act upon any part of this email communication or its attachments.
To find out how the ERM Group manages personal data please review our Privacy Policy

M 053-00134_PERM_R13-3708-working_draft_V_1.pdf
601K
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Wastewater Treatment update 8/6/2025

Thursday, August 7, 2025 8:46 AM
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Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

RE: Pre Draft for Permit App 13-3708

1 message

Michael Dearing <Michael.Dearing@erm.com> Wed, Aug 6, 2025 at 4:53 PM
To: "Andrews, Edward S" <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>, Anand Rathinasamy <anand.rathinasamy@erm.com>
Cc: William Calhoun <jack.calhoun@fidelisinfra.com>

Ed,

Attached is the updated throughput gallons on the attachment L for the water water treatment plant as we
discussed on the call.

Thanks

\:S!”/’ E R M Michael Dearing
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
immediately, delete it from your system and do not copy, distribute, disclose, or otherwise act upon any part of this email communication or its attachments. To
find out how the ERM Group manages personal data please review our Privacy Policy

'E WWTP - Attachment-L.pdf
71K
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Comment 8/4/2025

Monday, August 4, 2025 8:07 AM
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Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

RE: Pre Draft for Permit App 13-3708

1 message
Michael Dearing <Michael.Dearing@erm.com> Fri, Aug 1, 2025 at 4:25 PM

To: "Andrews, Edward S" <edward.s.andrews@wyv.gov=>, Anand Rathinasamy <anand.rathinasamy@erm.com>
Cc: William Calhoun <jack.calhoun@fidelisinfra.com>

Ed,

The only thing to jumped out to us was the wastewater treatment plant throughput limit. We would like to
request it be increased to 646 gpm or 930,240 gpd.

9.1.7. The following requirements are specific to the wastewater treatment plant identified as 127-PKG-
001:

a. HCI emissions from the collection of process units and fugitive sources associated with the
wastewater treatment plant shall not exceed 0.57 tons per year on a 12-month rolling total basis.

b. Sulfuric acid mist (H2S04) emissions from the collection of process units and fugitive sources
associated with the wastewater treatment plant shall not exceed 2.79 tons per year on a 12-month
rolling total basis.

c. The wastewater treatment plant shall not process/treat more than 4,152 gallons per day.

Thanks

% E R M Michael Dearing

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
find out how the ERM Group manages personal data please review our Privacy Paolicy
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Complete App 6/23/2025

Monday, June 23, 2025 11:55 AM
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Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Complete App Email for R13-3708

1 message

Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov> Mon, Jun 23, 2025 at 11:00 AM
To: William Calhoun <jack.calhoun@fidelisinfra.com>

Cc: Michael Dearing <Michael.Dearing@erm.com>, Anand Rathinasamy <anand.rathinasamy@erm.com>, Joseph R Kessler
<joseph.r.kessler@wv.gov>

RE: Application Status: Complete
MGS CNP 1, LLC
Permit Application R13-3708
Plant ID No. 053-00134

Mr. Calhoun,

Your application for a biomass boiler was received by this Division of Air Quality on February 24, 2025, and
assigned to the writer for review. Upon review of said application, it has been determined that the application is
complete and, therefore, the statutory review period 90 commenced on June 23, 2025.

This determination of completeness shall not relieve the permit applicant of the requirement to subsequently
submit, in a timely manner, any additional or corrected information deemed necessary for a final permit
determination. Please note that any additional information requests may pause the statutory review clock.

Should you have any questions, please contact Ed Andrews at (304) 414-1244 or reply to this email.

Edward Andrews, P.E.
Engineer

WVDEP/Division of Air Quality
304-926-0499 Ext 41244

601 57th Street, SE
Charleston, WV 20304
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Response to 6/6 Inc Email 6/20/2025

Monday, June 23,2025 7:36 AM

Andrews, Ecdward 5 <pdward . sndrowsSwv g

RE: Incomplete App Email for Permit Application R13-3708
1 meszagn

wmwwum Frt Jun 20, 2025 w 356 PN
To: “Andress, Edwwes §° ' Wilkam
Cavn =k cahounggnimnita com>

G Joseph R Kessiar <joseph r sessien@wv gos>
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INC RE: FWP 6/6/2025

Friday, June 6, 2025 4:08 PM
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Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Incomplete App Email for Permit Application R13-3708

1 message

Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov> Fri, Jun 6, 2025 at 4:07 PM
To: Anand Rathinasamy <anand.rathinasamy@erm.com>, William Calhoun <jack.calhoun@fidelisinfra.com>, Michael Dearing
<Michael.Dearing@erm.com>

Cc: Joseph R Kessler <joseph.r.kessler@wv.gov>

RE: Application Status: Incomplete
MGS CNP 1, LLC/BECCS Plant
Permit Application No. R13-3708
Plant ID No. 053-00134

Mr. Calhoun:

Your application for a construction permit for a steam to electric generation facility was received by
this Division on February 24, 2025, and assigned to the writer for review. It has been determined that the
application as submitted is incomplete based on the following items:

1. The emission of non methane hydrocarbons (NMHC) plus nitrogen oxides (NOx) presented in
the application from the emergency engine for the firewater pump (Emission Unit ID 129-P-9402)
indicate potentially non-compliance with the NMHC + NOx standard for stationary fire pump
engines of Subpart I11I to 40CFR60. Please update your application accordingly.

Please address the above issue by June 23, 2025. Application review will not commence until the
application has been deemed to be technically complete. Failure to respond to this request in a timely
manner may result in the denial of the application.

Should you have any questions, please contact Ed Andrews at (304) 926-0499 ext. 41244 or reply to this
email.

Thanks,
Ed
Edward Andrews, P.E.
Engineer

WVDEP/Division of Air Quality
304-926-0499 Ext 41244

601 57th Street, SE
Charleston, WV 20304
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Emission Cals and Amine Absorber 5/9/2025

Friday, May 9, 2025 7:39 AM

Andrews, Edward 5 <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Re: Emission Calculations & The Amine Absorber
1 message

Andrews, Edward § <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov> Fri, May 8, 2025 at 7:38 AM
To: Michael Dearing <Michael Dearing@erm.com=

Michael,

Here is the pdf of the caustic and amine scrubbers, | am still having issues getling a pipeline block to converge in a
comprassion flow sheet.

Thanks
Ed

On Thu, May 8, 2025 at 2:51 PM Andrews, Edward S <edward s andrews@wy.gov> wrote:
Michael,

Using US EPA Method 19 with the default Fd for wood {8400 dscf/MMBtu) and the conc. listed in the app, | am getting
different results than presented in the application.

Emission
Data Emission Rates

Pollutant ppmvd % 02 Ib/MMBtu Ib/hr TPY
NOx 13.55 5.23 0.020 19.110 82.843
co 11.24 5.23 0.010 9651 41.836
502 5.58 5.23 0.012 10957 47.499
H2504 2 5.23 0.006 6.013  26.066

HCI 1 5.23 0.001 1.105 4.790

Method 19 does outline a method to calculate the Fd for a specific fuel if ultimate analysis of the fuel is available.

| notice the selected amine in the application is MDEA, MDEA a lone will be very difficult to achieve a 90% removal
efficiency for CO2, | would have expected a see a mixture of MDEA plus piperazine (40 + 5 up to 10% by wt.) as the
amine.,

Using either solely MDEA or a mixture of MDEA plus piperazine, any and all of the residual SO2 exiting the caustic
scrubber with be absorbed in the rich amine or lockup in the amine. The real guestion is does the CO2 dehydrator
release any of this captured 502,

| would assume it does. | found that if the caustic scrubber is ran a litle harder the amine unit converges completely.
Onee | gel the "compression and injection” and "dehydration” flow sheet intergraded completely, | will share the Promax
file with you.

Thanks,
Ed

Edward Andrews, P.E.
Engineer
WWDEP/Division of Air Quality
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304-414-1244
801 5Tth Street, SE
Charleston, WV 25304

ﬂ Visio-502_C02_scrubbers_W_Compression_Dehy_units,pdf
39K

2

Visio-S02_
CO2_scru...
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Updated Response 5/8/2028

Friday, May 9, 2025 7:42 AM
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Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

RE: Incomplete App Email

1 message

Michael Dearing <Michael.Dearing@erm.com> Thu, May 8, 2025 at 3:47 PM
To: "Andrews, Edward S" <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov=>, William Calhoun <jack.calhoun@fidelisinfra.com>
Cc: Joseph R Kessler <joseph.r.kessler@wv.gov=>, Anand Rathinasamy <anand.rathinasamy@erm.com=>

Ed,

| just realized that one of the pages of comment responses got removed on accident I've attached the full
comments here.

Thanks

% E R M Michael Dearing
n

Principal Consultant, Scientist
Sustainability is our business

Charleston (WV) erm.com
0 +1-(612)-347-7144

C +1-(304)-654-2227

From: Michael Dearing <Michael.Dearing@erm.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 10:57 AM

To: Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>; William Calhoun <jack.calhoun@fidelisinfra.com>
Cc: Joseph R Kessler <joseph.r.kessler@wv.gov>; Anand Rathinasamy <anand.rathinasamy@erm.com>
Subject: RE: Incomplete App Email
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Ed,
Attached is MGS CNP 1, LLC response to comments WV DEP issued on 4/22/2025 and 4/25/2025.
Let us know if you have additional questions.

Thanks

%% E R M Michael Dearing
I\

Principal Consultant, Scientist
Sustainability is our business

Charleston (WV) erm.com
0 +1-(612)-347-7144

C +1-(304)-654-2227

From: Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 3:21 PM

To: William Calhoun <jack.calhoun@fidelisinfra.com>; Michael Dearing <Michael.Dearing@erm.com>
Cc: Joseph R Kessler <joseph.r.kessler@wv.gov>

Subject: Incomplete App Email

EXTERNAL MESSAGE

RE: Application Status: Incomplete
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MGS CNP 1, LLC/BECCS Plant
Permit Application No. R13-3708

Plant ID No. 053-00134

Mr. Calhoun:

Your application for a construction permit for a steam to electric generation facility was received by this Division on
February 24, 2025, and assigned to the writer for review. Upon initial review of said application, it has been determined that the
application as submitted 1s incomplete. It has been determined that the application as submitted is incomplete based on the following
items:

1. Missing an discussion on the purpose (e.g. sell of electricity) of the excess electricity generated by the proposed
boiler/steam turbine generator. If your proposed generation is to be used for a data center or other use that requires a
redundant (backup) supply of electrical, please identify this alternative/backup source of electricity for the primary end user. This

discussion needs to clearly answer whether the electricity is being sold, the planned amount of electricity to be sold, is there
a purchase power agreement in place, please note the source of required electricity for normal startup operations will be
purchased/supplied from local electricity wholesaler/another generating unit, and the nameplate rating of the generator.

Please note if the facility is going to be connected to the electrical grid system (e.g. PIM), please explain the relationship (e.g., solely
purchaser/consumer, wholesaler/generator).

Please note the amount of excess steam will be utilized to provide heat energy for the amine regenerator (temperature and
pressure is also needed). Please provide details of the energy consumption of the facility, type of energy consumed (e.g.
electricity, steam, natural gas) for the CO2 dehydration unit and compression and whether these energy requirements for
these activities will be part of the auxiliary load of the facility or require additional combustion units.

The DAQ has an unclear understanding of what will be the source of the electricity to start the proposed emissions units.
Please keep in mind, the emergency engine for the emergency generator can only be operated for 50 hours per year of non-
emergency use. This discussion needs to describe the electrical system that the steam turbine/generator will be connected to
and the source of the electricity needed for normal startup/shutdown operations. Please explain in further detail exactly how
the fluidized bed boiler will be preheated for startup with the use of steam from an auxiliary boiler or other steam generator.

2. Missing completed individual control device sheets for the SCR, OxyCat, Wet FGD, and DSI for the boiler. Please
identify key parameters that will be monitored to ensure compliance with the proposed emissions with respect to the
pollutant(s) being controlled by the associated control device. Also, provide additional information regarding your proposed
wet FGD system to determine if the residual moisture exiting the scrubber will pose a possible interference issue with a
continuous opacity monitoring system as required in 45CSR2 and 45CSR2A. Given that the application is proposed to be a
synthetic minor source under the Title V Program, please provide a monitoring plan for the CO Catalyst, Wet FGD and DSI
control device to ensure compliance with proposed emission limits.

3. Please provide supporting information to support the claim that the proposed fuel will have sulfur content to satisfy the
exemption criteria of 40CFR60.42b(k)(2). Regarding the wood (primary fuel) to be used as fuel for the boiler, the application
does not identify the source(s) and species of wood to be used as fuel. If the source(s) of the wood fuel is going to be
discarded from a manufacturing process, this/these source(s) of wood nced to be identified and evaluated whether the
material is a waste/fuel in accordance with 40 CFR 241.
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4. Please separate the startup emissions for control devices that the performance is impacted/cannot be operated during
startup conditions (e.g. SCR, oxidation catalyst, wet FGD) on startup event basis. If a control device performance is
impacted during an shutdown, thus shutdown emissions on a short term basis needs to be identified as well. Any by-passing
of a proposed control device needs to be identified for startup and shutdown events. Please define the ending of a startup
event. The emission calculations are based on NG firing for 10 hours per startup and a total of 55 hours per year for start
operations. This accounts for 5 startup events per year with 5 hours unaccounted for. Please explain these 5 unaccounted for
hours per year for startup and are the emissions based on firing 100% wood for these hours on an uncontrolled basis.

5. Please justify reducing the organic HAPs emission factors published in AP-42 by 88% for the use of CO catalyst when
the VOC removal efficiency of 60% for the CO catalyst was applied to account for the control VOC emissions for the boiler.

7. Regarding haul road emissions: Please provide the minimum and maximum weight of the vehicles for each of the
percentiles used to determine the average weight of the vehicle, and justification of the silt loading. Did the average weight
of the vehicles and distance traveled account for equipment used to manage the open stockpile? Given that all haul roads are
proposed to be paved, is the open stockpile going to be located on a paved surface?

8. Please provide additional details on how the HC] emissions from the wastewater treatment unit were determined and
how these HCI emissions will be determined when the wastewater treatment unit is in operation.

Please address the above deficiencies in writing by no later than May 12, 2025. Application review will not commence until
the application has been deemed to be technically complete. Failure to respond to this request in a timely manner may result
in the denial of the application.

Should you have any questions, please contact Ed Andrews at (304) 926-0499 ext. 41244 or reply to this email.

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
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WDEP Gusscdions and M3E Racponos
M33 CHP 1, LLC/BECC E Flant

Parenilt &pplcation Ho. R13-3708
Piant 1D M. 300424

WDEP Guesdon MS 1

1

MiEsing an discussion on e punposs (20, sel of =eciricky) of the axmess sf=cdriciy
gen=misd by the propossd bolkersieam frbine genersicr [ your roposed Qerersfion
s o b= used for a dalis csnber O Ofer use ihsk requines & redondant (backup) sopety of
Elacirical, plepse Hantfy this akernedvabackup souncs of sfsciricty for e primany &nd
ussr. This discussion needs 1o Ch=arty srsaer whether the siecricky Is Being saold, e
plarnied amount of skecitchy to b= sald, s here o pucFass osser agresent s place,
pheaxs mobe the sounce of requined s leciidty for nomral siarup operaticns will be
purchassd=yppled #om local =ecirichy whoksseranother g=neraiing unlk, and he
namagiai= rmating of the generabor. Fegss noche F e fsdity s going b be conneched o
the =l=ci-hcal grid spsbem (=0, PJRE, please sgplein fhe relabonship (eg., soleky
pUChissEroonsumar, whickesabripemeraior].
LI2S REspoines
A AN =eriicly peaseied g dhe chmam frriine generator i be consumed G ihe
Bioymazs feed hendileg, blomass boker fue e feafmex, #xh benaiing, post-
COMMEUTENoN CAFEGT CEITE, OOMEFECRAGN, Ofemin) sinmps, Rl
freafmant weesfzpaler remimery, and' wiles, T Devmass Gofer sl combust
sufoient hNomass 2o pmoooe spprodmatiely I,300 me it oanes per oy of ©02
240, 000 o, weiich (5 e amoont off corhon aYoxids repoired’ o achiizee the
Broferts fargei=g carson doocoe remavel [COR) creols, Slesym genamaisd i the
poker froem e sy off comsuson from e dinmess it oat Ao e Sheam ke
gen=minr o aroduce elachiclty o sueoon e opereiing oo af the SscABy Sy
maiEse Seam produce o Bom dhe boder vl Syt e Seam furtine peneaior
fo progure Dpnrescline e or e conoensed D e sviace congenser. The
Sheg furbine penerafor cnly proounes = cidc iy 0 suppaT e ooersiion oF e
facifyr sndl oo=s nof produce mooe s =eciricky for the loosy slecirical oeld orany
onse user swcl as & dafacenier The Aoty wal b= bealk e Slavk-un and coemis
in isang-mod= &nd 0o=s nol heve a Conneaion i fe ocn) efecinicsy grid Fesse
nole dhat only Me anstie sumismrEdon aidng. seshause, and labaming el
hare x oovneciion o A incal grinl. Elecinicy for Sed-1n wdd ge proddo'en’ by a
5,000 &y nafural Qe peneretor st stad-in amisoinas from the e pes
gen=minr iaye pesn scocoviied for Ao T apoNcation & emission [ 20-FH3-
GEF01T- EF .

Pleass rizte the smcunt of exoess si=sm edl b= ufliesd (o provide hest snengy Torthe

amine regenemior femperaiure and pressure 5 8o needed). Pleass provide delals of
the =nangy consumpion of the fadlly, type of =nengy consumead (=g, sk=ciridty, sbeam,
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netural gas] Tor the ©03 dehydrabdon unh ond compression and winather thess anemy
requiremenis Tor these activities 'wil be part of the sucdlery iesd of the f=ciify or regulne
sddbonsl combusdon wnis

LIS REspornss

Eacirictty and sfeam v COT a=hparafinn snd Compresnion &= novoed i me
fiofal snengy Consamnion of Me faciily The iodal oy’ aosming ekecinzal demmang ko
ffie Maciily (s anomocmeiale o0, 200 fo oF wiWoh, 23,275 M (s regoied for e cankan
camore wal COT compresnon and conditioning spsfams [Le, dedydation and
geouyp=nsiinn. The bomass bol=r omaunes spereimately 672 Mbdr of gh-pressure
slesm (1, 70 psg & 1,000°F), off whlch, anovovimesely falf of fie Aiph-peesnue sfeam
e ges the cimam fiyiine and is fasfied o generafe 374 b of foppresnove sfeam
{100 peig af 325F) of wehns I8 Hhdv 5 used G it carhaon camie ol The hajanoe
off = high-pressore sheam i peed o penerabe sle e By by e Sheam bk

The 0&AD has an undear undestanding cf whal will be the sounc= of e sty be
ziar] e profaossd arisaions unis. PiEegre kE==n in mind, ihe arergency 2ngine far the
EMmEgEncy Jerierakor can only be cperaled 1o 50 FioUrs: pEr vesr of non-SmEgency LEse.
This dscussion neads 10 desorbe the =ledrical sy that the sk=am furdine paneratiorn
wlll b= connecied o 2nd the scurce of the elecinchy nesdssd for mormel sbarbopdsobdioen
op=rations. Fl=sse =xpiain o fortner deball mescily hoa ihe Auidzed bed ol ber will be
prehemisd dor sarbup adi the use of sheam from an sodlary boler or cther si=am
Jen=raiar.

LIES REsporss

A 2000 Ao neteva) gas genamior Wil be poed 0o proedte sfacfnnfe i siad-in the
aioatary and otk sysimms .o aw saler freafmex, dolerfeeowaier eumes ol
i ] reguie=d prior i Statng up e tiomess boler The bomass boN=r wilf combust
nafral o5 o pvm-heat e Anotred hed Soler feedmeder wil S indmndsoed o e
Géomazs saler io pensmbs Hgh-pressome chemm Do the beat Ppnt on e Soader e
gezn astabister, bowmass 5 dmdoced io the boes netnray gas fo e boder s fs! (5
gecrmared, and ie fporeroue sfeam oduchion e inoesses, The Aph-orersuee
chemm [T oag i e STEAM SenaTEior A0 pemdlos e okl Jo sunnoet the one retine of
ffie Moty and fie nElual! Gas Qenerior s sowy ehane cuf. The asoicabon incildes
durations for go=maiing e nalva’ gas genesafor (100 ows) and fGr sfat-ue o' e
Géomazs boler (BE kours).

Flaacs node, M= smarpency enghee [T only used for he Seeveder pomps. The anolicadion
incivdes & duvadion of 100 fours S emissioes fom e Trewafer pumps; hopever, there
Bumas an= cnly anticieafed o be gperafed for =cfing and’ mahnfenance. 1ibds aeeds o
be reguned fo B0 howrs, we ane acosoding the recommsndation and emisnion cakulsyon

fime beEn undeten.,
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CAD Cussiion M. 2:

Z. MiEsing comphebed mdhvddusl coninod dewloe sreeb dor fhe SCH, ConeCak, Wt FE0, and
OE1 foor the= binller. Pleazs d=rfy key paramet=rs sk wil b monfoesd 0 snsue=
comnplianoe with ine promossd amiszions with nexpect io e polutami{s) B=dng oonincdbed
by thie mesoodsisd conbrol desic=. Also, prowdde =ddRonal Imcsmadon egasding ypour
proposed wel FE0 system 1o determines f the residusl makiure =dting the scrubbe il
pose g possbdE Inkerferencs Bsue wlh 8 contdnuces opscly monloning sysi=m as
requlred In 45CERT and 45CERZA. Gheen that the application = pmoposed 1o e a
sunitheic minor source uncesr the Tibe % Frogeam, plesse provide 8 moniodng plan for
the S5 Cambysd, Yo FE0 and OS] comiml devics io enears complance & propossd
emi=sion dmiks

LIS RERnonsE

A CoumsE) A0S CNE T does ncd e spsofication sheels o s wmndors e
Eank o Mase ooty g=yices, a5 he decipn of e piant is angoding, and
eguipment venoors heee oot been fralized veb AV emdssinn catulsdions ans
pasay on mniTaw guarani==c procioed by Me enoars

b Abivs Thme II3E CNP 1 go=s nol e 8 Comphefs monfonng ovan as me panf
g=sign & o compiel= Onoe design i fralined & modiToation el be ied o
updals feos mmourements.

Cals Susstiom Mo, 3:

3. Pleaze provide sunporing infomrmabon b suomad he clalm that the proposed fued all
hewe sufur confent o s=bsfy fhe swempion cri=ds of J0CFRED.420{K) 2. Regarding
the wood (primmary Tusl) o be used #s fuel foor the boller, the soplication do==s not dent
the scunc=(x] and spaciss of wood 50 be ueed ax e, [ e soorce(s) off the wood fuel i
going o b= dlzcarded from &8 menufaciuning process, hisithese sources) of wood mead
o be demifsd and evslusied whsther the material i 8 weasi=tos I accomdance with #0
CFR 241,

HAS RETpcnes
A Af s ¥me PSS SR T hac geleamiped’ fat i Somass analsis [T procneany
rfoeemnaion and! sl b= Sloveng af procegures 3o maleisin conficendntty far fis
anaksis andg' o any ffure Gioemass sampi=s, & edachksd analw's vl Ge
Brovdoed’ fhaet vl (nciucks gnly e aececcanr informaticn fo ventls e emissions.,

Tive Mafural ot sampks Wil b= st hed i A esnomse

Ol Question Mo, 4:
4 saparste the staron emissions for confeol desices thst Se peforrance s

Impacisdicannot be op=raisd during stafug condiions (=0, 2CR, oxidation catshvst, wei
FS0} on skarfup event basis. [ 8 conbrol d=sice pefomance ks Impecisd during an
sriotdowT, thus shuldown =mizsions on & sho-berm basis needs 50 be Eenbdfied as well

Ay bypessing of & proposed coningl device nesds b be dentifed o starup and
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sridmoen svenis. Fleasse dedne 1he anding of & starfun aesnl The Bmissian
calpulmtions are besed o S fiing Tor 10 Foars: per sisrfun 2nd B iotsl of 55 Rours. per
year for s cperatdons. This scoounks 1o 5 shrup svenbs mer year etihi S hours
unsscounted for. Flesse sxplain thess S ynsocounbed Tor hours g2 sear for sisdup =2nd
are the =miasions. besed an Sing 1008 veood for these hours o an unoontrolled basis

I35 R=sponse
A The SCR and OO Calalvst ane Gppsssed for 11 fours doving shevd-un of e
Giovmass Goler (& o 77 = Bh gl Dudsg fils gumafion, e hlomass hodsr
oot natunl pas S 10 fours 30 pee-hest dhe Augtreg hed The applicsiion
inciades afmwmsces for siadae amissinons Ganen an gusramiees neapied by the
Giovmass Goler endcr
b Fleass aofe, 00 meOuciig in SoNssions mee assumed e fie Dot Caniscr
Coolker S Polshing Sordtear (DSOPE)— Min 5 e same device ac fie ped FE0.
Emisinn bam hean paparated MR ol operaion sl siadun oeersions and'
are affacked fo dhis smal

m

Cai2 Qusstion Ko, 5:
5 Piears |usify raducing the coganic HAPs emission fsciors published in AP-42 by 3% for
the u=e of SO catahyst when e YOG remoyal =ficiency of 503 for ihe OO kst wes
appl=d %o account for the comml VOO annissions Sor e boller.

I35 Response
A The orpankc HEPs e aqivsied fy-maitiedaing S reio of s Sioemass boler
vemdors guersrdeed YOG amiscinn fecinr fo the P42 100 symission fachor
Thezs sgijusted amiccing facis are aino eed o cavoeyal= e Sioymass Doler's
onpanks H4Ps

O Qusstion Ko, B:

5. Aeganding haul rosd amiszsions Flesss= peovkde T minimum 2nd mad mumn welghs of
the wehick=s for each of the percenties usssd o delemine the mverage weight of the
vebide, and |usificaiion of e sl cading. Chd e averags wejght of the vebicdes and
distanoe traveied aooount for soulorrent ised I marsge the apen siackoll=™ Gk Btk

Bl haul roeds == proposed $o D paved, ks the apes siockoile going %o be loomisd com
paved sorfsce?

35 Respance
4 in e gpaafed caicpisions. min and' max Wit for each vehicke e e e
Broadde .
b DCue fo BEECCE fscith nof Miing info o o e desTned cafporkss by fabks
132 -3 EECCE fecily used Thbe 132 1-2 The Lgulous Sasaie 0.0 gim®
and & muitieder o 4 [T apoi=d for low woiume meds (< 00 Avempps Oafy Trafic)
fo abdsn A wdefenime Srsaine oif oeoing of 4 2508 = 2 4 gime,
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. The DEvrass Siockpds wil be saced on 8 peeed SLiacs

Cai2 Qusstion Ko, 7
7. provide sddibonel defslls on Rosww e HC] =risxions fmm e wasisweber resiment unk
were-del=mined and hiow ez O emissions il be determined when the weshami=r
treatme=mi unH = In opereton

I35 Response

A T ens oonserathesl sroaemey that sporcoimately 1058 of e RO wnuly b
abscrhed in e salnfion o fie foe gas in the Dot Cosdach Cooden” Fofshing
Sorabber The novutos [ Man senf o WEATF and B s consenmathemss aooumed
mat A e BT BT be emilen’ o e Simo s

b Ooce the cperatinn o e plant bepins, HOL emissions o e WATE wll e
gef=rmmbsed by sampiing for SCY perooioelly ab dhe infef and oosel of ihe WHTR
Sameilng oafa wil e usad o astimede SOV amdssions and venty oomedenos

Ackiitomel DAS Cusslons
E. | nofics fraak somme (mok all) of the conbrol desioes Ravys e samme [0 number =S the

emi=sion oo, Akso, T soulomment s slsc pead =21 e amission paint 4. S dfenenk
IO nesds o be used for the amission poink
I35 Response
The afachment [ have been updaled io have separale Emission wak IDs and Emission
Fokx iD= Codroy Device [DF have chamged as well
3. FromASschmeark |, | read thet She mabsup sand and sodiumn bicarbonai= smrage silcs
are y=niing inio th= EF2 boler and Thensdone fne sxtmos] & controlied by e same baler
conirol dewioes, Also, there k8 by-pess sisck fior e CCU (1Z22-T-1001).

LzE Fesocinss

Cormenl fowerer, e bypass stack (s 7 37-FHE-300T nod 1Z2-T-1007.
100 For fhie: Sand Receking Bin (1Z21-3-1003), 1 iskx == th= comirol devices sk vt s plpsd
ion EFEL I that = th= case, the =mission polnd for e sand nec=king Bin wsoukd e
efmier 1Z21-FEE-200A or 122-T-1004 and mot 12 1-3-1002.

Lo Fesocnss

The Sand Rec=bdng Hopper [127-5-1 002 [ nof venfed 3o 1273-PRE-2001 (8RS Boler
Siack] or 123-F1001 (Shcorterd. The Sand Recefring Hopser cofscis sand Som dhe
freck and' ave=crs iF fo the dnciined Sand Comeepor, The: sand foem Mie comsesynr s shoesd
in dhe Gakenr Sand Sig [127-5-5007] whlch vents fo ive BFE Soifer Sfaci. mhean e
carbon capluse unf s nat i cosralicn or ife Absorber guring ol ooeradicn. The
Sand Recekdng Hopoer [T ooen i e aimosphsnoe
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11. For fre capecky of sioc and Cins, ples=e st e mess capadty for e slko or Bin and not
the treougingat rate. The opan siomge ol dor Te woed chips nesds 3 capacty walse
EEREr of E maESs o NrEE heslh

L2 Fesocnss

AN sires are arabimisary and nod inefeeg. Bofowy also be aoden st b amissions
froem fiese sowvmes A hesed on M frcughows benaksd ang nod depeng=d o e of
e S G dns.

T21-LE-T00T — Siovmass Recaivng Hooper = approo. 0000 12

T2 1-LE-1002 — Simrass Reooing Hooper = spproe. 0,003 12

T2 1-5-1007 — Efomass Foed Hogosr = 7000 88

12 7-5-1002 — Sand Recalving Hogper = 5,000 22

127-5-20014/8 — Blomass Fus i=lering B = 4, 200 22 aach

T2 T-5-4001A/8 — Fly Azh Slorage SN0 = 0630 (T3 aach (100 fans zaok)

T2 7-5-50071 — Afakewp Sand Sic = 7,000 £

1231-E-20071 — Soakam Bicarbonal= Sfomge S0 = 2,000 23

Ciiip Ple = 4 gmps oF siovape (71050 koS = D127 ki o D4 firsdsy o 14
gays)

=ER AR ER
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Response to Incomplete App 5/8/2025

Thursday, May 8,2025  10:59 AM

Asdrews, Edward § codward s aedrewsDwy. gove

RE: Incomphlohpp Email

umnmwmgmw Tre May &, 2025 a 1057 AM

cn.mmnnﬁmnu . Anan ¥

Ed,

Attachnd s MGS CHP 1, LLC responsa to commants Wy DEF issued an 4/22/202% and 252025,

Let us knaw & you have additianal quastions.

Thanks

Michael Dearing

Principal Consultant, Scientist

Sustainahility is sur business

Charieston (W) wm.zom
O +1-{f12)-347-T144

€ +1-(304)-654-2227

From: Andrews, Edward § <edward s, andrewswy. gavs
1PN

P —
Subject: Incomeiate App Email

[EXTERNAL MESSAGE
RE: Applicatian Starms Inssmplets
MEGS CNF 1, LLOBECCS Plant
Fermit Application No. 133708
Plaat 10 Xe. 45300134

s Calbaren:

Your application for a comsimciion permit fr & sicam In deciric genalion facility was reccived by ibis Division on
Felbruary 24, 2025, aral msigned to the wiler for feview. Upon inial review of sail application. il has been deaormined that the
applimaon a st s mcumipkes b bea b datermined 1l the application as sibmised is iscompless besed on the fallowng
Pt

1. Mising an discession o the puepars: eg. w8 of clectricity) of the exces clevtricky gencratal by the prepescd
bosor‘azcom D generne 1 yoer propossd peacrmon s 10 be sed for a data cemer o other wse that Tequires &
dcriact (bmchup: wopply of hsscal, lewms idhmiiy thin shromstivolbecky womres of bttty fr e rimeey oo wer, Thin
cleiely anwee whether ity b beiing e, 10 sold s there:
A purchss power agreoment in place. plase ao the smroe of pequind glactricity ru— mmmal smrep cpentios will be
pirchinalapplicd T beal diricity whocslerasoer paerting unit. i he aumelale of the generstin.
e e Fhe [y b el 1o b consced 1 he sl syt f . PV plsse splaln the latlonship (.. okl
prechner conreer, whiles

Flease noie fhe o of exoess sicam will he szl n provide Best caengy for the arming rageneratnr (iemperaties and
pressare is wba needad). Please provit detsils of e energy comusspan of te fality, tpe of csengy cossumed (eg.
cloricity. steam. satural gaed far tho GO0 dohydration enit and compeesson and whahr e v ey reums oo
e smtvitics will b et of e smsadiery hosal of the ox respuire aiklitioral corrinl

The DA b an -‘:Iurlndrﬁdln&nsaf ﬂu will b the seurce of ibe shectricity o st the propmal anisims wits
roeator can onily be opersted for 5 hows per vear of g
:mnwl:y - Thl\ dwwoﬂm«klu dnmb( ihe ahacirical sysiem dat the sem narbing gerstor will be consectnd o
[ e— Bt e operitaois. Pleas eaplaie in Nither detil exaetly hiw
the fiwidized bod boiker for ¥ hoil

Mg compinet il contal i shects for e SCR, 0o, Wet FGD. ad D51 o he B P

fy key parencicrs thai will be momsural o craws o he o with repect in (e
by T dbss. A, eosle sbtond] ot e S o

e 50 determine if the .wdul maisaure axting the snishar will poss @ poss ronce iss with &

epacily siumiloring sysace ASCSRE and 45CSRA. Given thal the application i prupusal 1o be &

aynmv\ misar scurce wnder ihe Tile ¥ brogrun, plxse provide & morioring. pht for the 2O Catatysl, W FGD ard D51
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5. Phoase provide supponing iformation 1o suppon the claim diat the proposod fucl will have selfur conen o snefy the
ion criterin of ADCFRSD ABkH2) i it i

s mu leresf the sourceds) and speckes of wood 10 be used i Tl IF the soucels) of the wood el & poiig b be
diszwdad from 3 mosufacturing process, fhisthese sourceis) of wood seal 10 be identifind and cvalioead whetker the
aeial b 6 waste T in acondanes with 40 CFR 241

4 Pl separiie the sttep emmaons for cimtrul devices Wt the performance is irpuacted et be iperitid during
stanup conditkens (e.g SUR, oxidtion satalyst, wet FGLY) on starmap even) bass,
ipectid dhoisng an ihd i " o he

. Ay hy-passng

af a peopesed coatral device seds 1o be ideatified for ssoetep and shudown evens. Plesse define the cnding of a stamip

evert. The emisson cakeulations ang boed om NG firing for 10 hours por startup and a total of 35 bowrs per year for stan
lis these §

operatiors. This msoimts foe 5 slartiup sy with 5 b ed fer. Pl
hours per year 1% woesd bamis.
5. Plemse Justfy reducing the orgnic HAPS cmission APz o the s of €10 catnly:
the VX i i VO erminsi

1 Reganding howsl rrod omisaons: Mo provade the minimem and maxizim weighe of the vehiches. for each of the
pereentibes used o desermine the avernge wesght of the veliele, aimd justifiaon of the sl bading. Did the average weight
of the vehaches and distance trwveled acooumt for equipment used 10 manage the npen stockpike? Given that all bl rads are
o p ile ging. vid ko

8 ke adklitional dkssi *1 cmissions from the il

sk s HE enssions s i operation.

g thiss May 12, 2025, il
the be techmically complese. Failure i ¢ marnr my rostk
i the deial uf the spplicatius.
I Ed A 04} D260 ent, 41244 ox eeply o dhis camail,
Edwand Andraws, PE,
Engirmar
WWDEP Division of Air Cuality
44141344
&0 571h Street, SE
Crausion, W 25304
dlarinse, sacio, atactasres, T

13 "mocmpleia Malica Faspories VS,

Incomplete
Notice Re...
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natual gas) for unit and these enemy
requirsmanis for ifisss activities wil be part of the suelary load of the tchity or reguine
Bddtional combusdon units.

W25 Response

Eleciricty and steam for COF gehyaration snd Comeression ar nciuded i me
futal enengy consumBton of Mz ity The fotal nornal spsrmting elecinizal demand for
the facily {5 annrsmately 40,000 A, of wch, 23,275 hp (5 requie for the canton
Canturs wt, COF Compressinn sng! CoNAONIg SySams (e, detyimtion and

The blomass 672
sieam (1,710 Asig & 1,0067F, OF WhiCh, AnprMITate() halfof the AigH-pressare steam
ypasses the 14 ke of iaw-gn sraam

(100 pig at AR5 ol weincl 26T kit Is used by the carbon caglur wnlt. The bafance:
G Me high-Sressure steam i wsed i gensale sieciicky is e steam umine.

The DA has =n unciesr g of te t
start fhe proposed emibssions unfis. Piease keep In mind, the ememgency engine far the
Ememgency gererstor can anly be opemted for 50 FOUTS Per Year of NON-EMemENCy use.
This diszumsnn nescs 1o gescrks the the st=am 1

wil bz cannecizd fo and Ihe scurce of the sleciricly nesdad for nermel stzrupdshuidonm
Dperations. Flease Ewpinin In furtner deball exactly how he udized bed boller wil be
prensis 4o st whe i use of sseam fram an sudlay bober o chher stesm
genergiar.

MBS Response

A 3,000 hp nstors! gus genzraor wil be wsed do provide elecivoly o sier-up the
auwdiary and wiMy sysizms ¢4 raw water reaimers, boler feeawater, instument ai;
1 requid Gror i Siertng LD the Siomass bofer, The Biomass bober Wil combust
natural Qi i pre-namt the Auized bl Sober fesgamter wAl b (AL 10 the
tfamass bolier to generaiz high-oressure steam, Snce the heaf input on the bodler hes
been estabisher, blomass I5 FEmduosd 0 the boler, meturl as fn the soder a5 fusl 5
screnzes mnd tha Righ-prECSURS TERM pTGUSNN rEte incresses. The Ai-pREsIURE
sizam is 2t the sicam gensraior bo produce slecircli do support the coeraion of
the faciy: and the natwal Jus penerator s Souw phasen out. The anadcation inciides
ouratinns for 7 e netrs {100 hours) and for start-up of e
Gfvmass soller (55 fours).

Fleise note, M= emergency engive 5 oly Used far M frewater pumps. The apoécsn
nciuches & duvmtion of 100 AOLTS fr ETVESIoNS fOm the frewaher CUMAS; hoREver thase
pumas ane caly tusting and s s 4o
e reduced fa B3 howrs, we ane acospling the recammendation and emissian cakulstion
fave een updsted..
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DAG Guestion Mo, 2:

2 MEsing compieted Indhvidusl control device sheets for the SCA, CryCat, Wet FE0, and
D217 the boller. Plsase Kiarfy key parameters mat wil be monhosd 1o ensus
compliance with the Eroposed emissions with respect fo the polutamis) being controlied
by the associnted control device. Asa, provice 2ddRcnal Inkemaion regasing your
propased wet FGD systen the £xiting the scrubber wil
pose # posskie nterferance issus win 8 corhinusus opecky morlinring system sx
required In 45CERZ and 45CERZA. Given thatthe spplicaton Is propased fo be e
synihetc minor source Under the Titie ¥ Program, plemse provide 8 monitaring plan tor
the OO Catalyst Vst S0 and D! camtral devics 52 ansure compiancs @i propesad
emission dmits.

WEE Rezponse

2 Cumrsntly MGE CW 1 does o ave specificaion skeefs fram &5 vendors for
£ach of Mzse control gevices, 25 Me design of M plant bs ongoing, and
=quiSTmEnt venooes have nof een Sraized yet AV smission caiculstons ane
Barad on minimum QUEFANi=Es provided By e vangors

b, Athis Thme W05 ONP  does nat have a complefs mantoning plan a5 e slant
Dlamign s o compiste. Gnos design Js Anaied & modkication W be fed i
Lpsiate Sheze peounEmEnt.

DAG Question Ne. 3:

3. Fleage poovide sUDDCring formation bo suppcr he Calm that the proposed fosl wil
e sutur tne of ADCFREN.420[K)Z) Fagarding
the wosd (primany fuz i be used a5 foel for the boller, the apolkation does not entt
the Sounce(s) and species of wnod 90 be used a5 fuel. e source(s) of the wood fusl s
90ing (o be ciscarded from 8 mAnUMACILNng process, Hishese source(s) of wond nesd
17 b id=mifiad =rd evsiumtas whatnar the materal 5 8 wasis#Usl In Sczendance with 40
CFR 241,

dme AFIE CHF 1 has detemined at the Slomass analysis (s propriefay
Informistin 0o ual e YW AN DCecumes 40 maitsn confidenfisy for iz
analsiz and far any fifure pismazs TEmpies. A moacted analyss w be
Brovided that vl inciude only fie necessary infarmation fo et e emissions,
Tive Nafural gass sampie wil be sttachad &0 this response.

D4R Question Ko, 4
4 maparats the seeren emissions for contrn| devioes thet fre parormance i
Impacizdicannct be opemizd durng start candrticns {e.9. 20, cdation cataiyst, wet
FIE0) on starup svart basis. 1f 8 corinol device peformance s impactsd ourng an
TrnA, LS SN TAT EMTESIOnS On = SNor-er B neds i be isertifed B well
ANy bypassing of & proposed corteol device needs o be Kentfied for strup and

E—
153 o o, e 142 AFIDELIS

Heusizn, TX 024

sutdoen events. Fiease deine the ending of 8 startup evert. The emission
Caicuiations are based on KOG Ting for 10 Hours par startup and & ot of 55 Rours par
aar 427 shart cperatises, This seoourhs for 5 startup svenks par y=ar win S hours
unaccounted for. Flesse expiai these S unsccounted far hours per year for startup and
Bre the =missions based on 9ing 100% wood for these hours on an uncontroled basis:

U435 Response
2 The SGRand GO Calayst ane Gypassed far 71 AGUTS duving siart-up of the.
Biomass baver (5.x 17 = 65 Al Dudng Mix durafion, fMie hiomass boler
comiusts natwal gas for 10 fours o pre-hesd dhe fuldized bed, The apoicadion
Inciudes ANOWENCES for SIAT-UD SmissianT bAsen On QUaTENieeS prTVded by the
Biomass bavar wendor.
b Flease nofe, no reduciion in emissions were asswmed for fhe Divect Confact
Cogker/ Polishing Scrvster (DGCPS) — Mis (5 the sams device 25 Me wet FEO.
£ Emission have besn searstag IO nomTal Oparavan and siaduD operstons and
ane aached fo this amall

DAG Question Ne. 5:
5 Please [ustty reducing the oanic HAPS emssn facors pusished in AF-42 by 53% for
the Uss of O Catsiyst when tre VO removal sficency of S0% for the O ottt wes
far the control VoG %or tre: balier,

Y35 Ragponre
2 The onganic HAPSs were adiusied by muiticlying the redio of the blomass baler
vendor's quananteed VGG amissinn factr fn the AP-42 VDG emission facior:
Tiraze mcjustay amiczion facko ane aiso wTad fo Cajuale the Biomass olers
rganiz FAPs

DAG Question Ne. B
5 Fegarting Fiease o and of
the veficies for smch of the parcenties ussd b0 defermice the avarags weiget of the
weride, and Justificaton of e st icading. Did fhe avernge weight of the verides and
distance traveisd account for epulpent used o manage the open stockoileT Ghen at
=l iyl raads se proposed o be paved, s e open stoskple oing b be lcmies on n
paved surlacz?

435 Ragponre
= in fhe wpdated caicuisions, min ang ma weipht for sach vhicle frme fave been
Brovided.
5. Duefo EECCE facily nat ffing info one of e defned caipories in fabke
3.2 1-3. BECCS facily wsed Thive 12.2.4-2 The Livgukous Sassine 0.0 gim
and 2 muttipller of 4 5 anoked for low volume raads [« 500 Average Disly Traffich
o olimn & Ainfamime esekne it iomng of £ 0.8 = 2.4 QT
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C. The biomass stockpde wil be piaced on & peved surfeoe.

AR Guastion No. 7
7. provide additional details on how the HCI amisgions 1rom The wasiewater Sestment unk
wenz determined and how these HOI emizsions wil be debznmined when the wasteamier
treatment wnit s In opemtion.

W35 Ragponre
2 fwes asarmed that 0% of the HCT woulkd be
ansorbed in #he SO fom Me fve gs in the Diect Soniact Cooles FONSHING
Serubger, The soiufion (5 fhan sent 30 WWATF and I s conmenatey acsumes
i e

b Once the cperainn of the plant begins, HOL eMIssons from the WWTE il be
by samping for. Btihe inlat and outist of the WWTR
Sampiing dafa Wil be used fo extimate FOY emissions and verly complance.

OiAQ Questons:
& | notice thet same (nct all) of the conbral devices hawe the same O number 23 the
Emizsion paint. Alsa, the equipment i is also used as e emission paint 4. Adferant
10 nescs in be Lmad S the amissicn poant
W25 Response
The affachment I have been upceled fo have separate EMISSIon Lk [0 & Emvssion
Faint {0, Control Device IDs have changed 85 well
5. FromASschment |, | read that fe makeur sand and sodium bicarbanale storage silos
Bre vaning inio he SFE boler and thanstors e aghsust i contrelied by the same holer
control devices. Alsc, there B 8 by-pess stack for e COU (1Z2T-1001).

HIGE Response

(Comact, Aowever, e hypass stack (5 #31-FHE-S001 not 122 T007.
10 Fer tre Sand Facsning Bin (124-2-1002), f ists =5 the contrel sevics trat vent 15 pipss
to BFE. I thet Is the case, the emisskon palnt for the sand recelving bin woukd b2
=hrar 129-FKE-3001 o 122-T-100% and not 121-8-1002.

AMES Resoonse

The Sand Raraing Hogpar [421-5-1002) (5 not ventes i 124-FRG-2001 (5FE Balar
Sfnci) or 122-T1001 (Absarber) The Sand Receiving Hopper colicts sand fom the:
fruck and ir=cts if fo the inchned Sand Conveyern. The sand from e conveyor is slored
0 2he hfakenp Sand SU0 (427-5-5007) Which vents 1o the EFE Soier Stack, when the
AN captune unk (5 notin oparafion or fhe Atcarar auring rommal apaTEYan. The
Sand Receiing Hopper s open & the atmasahere.

wasEND Y LS AFIDELIS

408 Pzat Oake Lums, Suts 147
Heusizn, TX 024

11. Fer e capacky of sio and bins. please I3t the mass capacy for the sik or bin and nct
the thougrout rabe. The opan siomge ol for e woed Crlps nesds a8 capacity ke
rer on a mass o7 ares basks

MES Resoonse

AN sires are predminary and oot finsized, I showt also be noted Mat the emissons
fiom Mese SOUTes A Aased on the MAUghout randied and not degended on size of
the 580 or bins.

2 1Z1-LE-1001 - Biomass Receiving Hopper = spor. 8,000 13

B 31-LE-1007 - Siemazs Receiving Hopper = sopr 6,000 43

. 121-5-1001 - Bfomass Feed Hopper = 1,000 72

o #21-5-1002 - Sand Receling Hopper = 0,500 23

= Einmezz Fusl o £,30083 ach

[

a

n

L

121-5-4001A/8 - Fiy Ash Stormge Sio = 8,500 15 each (184 fns each]
121-5-6001 — Makeup 5and Sic = 7,000 23

#31-5-0001 - Sodium Bicaransts Smmgs S50 = 2,00083

Chip Flle = 74 dmys of stovaps (71, 2658 ifbs = PI2.7 ke 24 Aroimy 14
iy
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Natural Gas Analyzis

Bizman Anchuais

Redacted

Redacted
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Livt = Tablua in Attachmant: N - Emizsicn Caleu

Tabie -1 Busbng Fuidicsd Bed Bailer
Tabie -1 Bizmaas Urlzaging |
Tabic N-5 Emimion actora for Biemaaa Han

Tablz ri-4 tmimiom
Tablz 142 tzeage Siis wind Brmsan

Tablz 148 Py Zak Handing frozmn

Tablz 147 2amd Mandling Prazza

Tablz 15 2odum Sicarkarels Mangling Frozza

Tubie 18 Coelimg Tower

Tabiz 110 Tramapaet Truzk Mzad Sarlizuats Maller Smasizns
Tabls 1433 mincd o Tarks

Tatiz 113 Firs Wi Fums
Tatiz 113 4 Hartug Sersratar
Tatiz 1434

Tabiz 13
Tabie 18 Warls Walzr Trealment Hunl

=2crs Piaer
Rir ually Permit Apglizatizn Emizaiona CaleulaTioma for Air Permilling - 22073 4,78,
Deezmier, 2024 Lt of Takkes - Emiminn Cale
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Table %-2 wood Chiga Az

wasCHe Y,
[Cource Hue—m:]  So—wm Unloasing Saghoca: 171.9%3.1001
Propouad reaznT Limis o
rn [ Tbahe
121-13-1001 iz
g 123-7KE-a00L 1o
; 108
[Er————
(e fuslia dsfivmred 12 The si= By Trusks Troska e ==ving bepmmr (121151001 and 171-L2-1003). Dal sanire]

= (11178

s prmsidied by w alight megalins grzasees in the dompmy will 8= Szl Threugh u beg hes

|zaging =f 001 praira/ef.

= both baacd on th 1atal smount of weod|
ifonz ofthe tneck urloadzr Taiby,
. Tox wreual smisser of 173432001

eered cws year.

Particslatz watksr (PM} smiaiona fram truck unicedi = catmatzd vaing the followicg deaign information:

T e

fetfmm

[The bag ho=az wil rofuss the particlal: mwtlcr cminiosa 12 e 7M laeding of 0,02 grana/c!

=3 mr deiormines aa followa:

rourty cmasion

Fmurty hr) = xhaal Mo (f15/mi
arireaal are determinsd as ol

[smreanl =0 (k) * m 1 i 2,000 (ljam}

marns mlast &/B/2n2% 580 Fra
Air QuabCy Pormit Appization £miaicra Calzulalicna for Air Pormilling - 52005 - 4.25.1%.xhx
O===miter, 2023 Tablz 4.2 8 mempers

Table -2 Wied Chiga Amesiving Meppers
W5 CHP 3, T
Dats
o | Comwolad | Amusl | tentaled
tshwaat . :
How | 1=eSrwin | e wowly | oarating | A
Echant | Emimicrs | Heun | Emimicm
Poilutsss tesjmin | grief T hripear oy
E 1z | om en 272
Fra1d 1rame | o men [XH]
Pz 1mm | om = =72
s20E2 Plart s/mf2nas mag e
Sir Quality Pemit Appisation Emizsizrs Calzuiutiona far Air Permilling - 22008 - 4,78, T8 sk
Sez=miter, 202 Table 2 S
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CBI Claim Info 4/30/2025

Thursday, May 1, 2025 8:04 AM

053-00134_IPR_13-3708 Page 74



Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Rule 31 CBI

1 message

Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov> Wed, Apr 30, 2025 at 12:34 PM
To: Michael Dearing <Michael.Dearing@erm.com>
Here is a link to our Rule 31 regarding CBI Claims with our office.
https://dep.wv.gov/dag/rulessummary/Documents/2024%20Final%20Rules/45-31.pdf
The items applicant's either overlook or fail to satisfy are 4.1.b. and 4.1.c.
Please look over the pdf at this link regarding filing a claim, which includes a sample form.
https://dep.wv.gov/dag/Documents/Longview%20Power/Claim%200f%20Confidentiality%203%2023%202020.pdf
Should you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,
Ed

Edward Andrews, P.E.
Engineer

WVDEP/Division of Air Quality
304-414-1244

601 57th Street, SE
Charleston, WV 25304
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Inc Email 4/22/2025

Tuesday, April 22, 2025 3:21 PM
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Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Incomplete App Email

1 message

Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov> Tue, Apr 22, 2025 at 3:20 PM
To: William Calhoun <jack.calhoun@fidelisinfra.com=>, Michael Dearing <Michael.Dearing@erm.com=>
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
this Division on February 24, 2025, and assigned to the writer for review. Upon initial review of said
application, it has been determined that the application as submitted is incomplete. It has been determined
that the application as submitted is incomplete based on the following items:

1.  Missing an discussion on the purpose (e.g. sell of electricity) of the excess electricity generated by
the proposed boiler/steam turbine generator. If your proposed generation is to be used for a data center or
other use that requires a redundant (backup) supply of electrical, please identify this
alternative/backup source of electricity for the primary end user. This discussion needs to clearly answer
whether the electricity is being sold, the planned amount of electricity to be sold, is there a
purchase power agreement in place, please note the source of required electricity for normal startup
operations will be purchased/supplied from local electricity wholesaler/another generating unit, and the
nameplate rating of the generator. Please note if the facility is going to be connected to the
electrical grid system (e.g. PJM), please explain the relationship (e.g., solely purchaser/consumer,
wholesaler/generator).

Please note the amount of excess steam will be utilized to provide heat energy for the amine
regenerator (temperature and pressure is also needed). Please provide details of the energy
consumption of the facility, type of energy consumed (e.g. electricity, steam, natural gas) for the CO2
dehydration unit and compression and whether these energy requirements for these activities will be
part of the auxiliary load of the facility or require additional combustion units.

The DAQ has an unclear understanding of what will be the source of the electricity to start the
proposed emissions units. Please keep in mind, the emergency engine for the emergency generator
can only be operated for 50 hours per year of non-emergency use. This discussion needs to describe
the electrical system that the steam turbine/generator will be connected to and the source of the
electricity needed for normal startup/shutdown operations. Please explain in further detail exactly
how the fluidized bed boiler will be preheated for startup with the use of steam from an auxiliary
boiler or other steam generator.

2. Missing completed individual control device sheets for the SCR, OxyCat, Wet FGD, and DSI
for the boiler. Please identify key parameters that will be monitored to ensure compliance with the
proposed emissions with respect to the pollutant(s) being controlled by the associated control device.
Also, provide additional information regarding your proposed wet FGD system to determine if the
residual moisture exiting the scrubber will pose a possible interference issue with a
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continuous opacity monitoring system as required in 45CSR2 and 45CSR2A. Given that the
application is proposed to be a synthetic minor source under the Title V Program, please provide a
monitoring plan for the CO Catalyst, Wet FGD and DSI control device to ensure compliance with
proposed emission limits.

3. Please provide supporting information to support the claim that the proposed fuel will have
sulfur content to satisfy the exemption criteria of 40CFR60.42b(k)(2). Regarding the wood (primary
fuel) to be used as fuel for the boiler, the application does not identify the source(s) and species of
wood to be used as fuel. If the source(s) of the wood fuel is going to be discarded from a
manufacturing process, this/these source(s) of wood need to be identified and evaluated whether the
material is a waste/fuel in accordance with 40 CFR 241.

4, Please separate the startup emissions for control devices that the performance is
impacted/cannot be operated during startup conditions (e.g. SCR, oxidation catalyst, wet FGD) on
startup event basis. If a control device performance is impacted during an shutdown, thus shutdown
emissions on a short term basis needs to be identified as well. Any by-passing of a proposed control
device needs to be identified for startup and shutdown events. Please define the ending of a startup
event. The emission calculations are based on NG firing for 10 hours per startup and a total of 55
hours per year for start operations. This accounts for 5 startup events per year with 5 hours
unaccounted for. Please explain these 5 unaccounted for hours per year for startup and are the
emissions based on firing 100% wood for these hours on an uncontrolled basis.

5. Please justify reducing the organic HAPs emission factors published in AP-42 by 88% for the
use of CO catalyst when the VOC removal efficiency of 60% for the CO catalyst was applied to
account for the control VOC emissions for the boiler.

7. Regarding haul road emissions: Please provide the minimum and maximum weight of the
vehicles for cach of the percentiles used to determine the average weight of the vchicle, and
justification of the silt loading. Did the average weight of the vehicles and distance traveled account
for equipment used to manage the open stockpile? Given that all haul roads are proposed to be paved,
is the open stockpile going to be located on a paved surface?

8. Please provide additional details on how the HC] emissions from the wastewater treatment unit
were determined and how these HCI emissions will be determined when the wastewater treatment
unit is in operation.

Please address the above deficiencies in writing by no later than May 12, 2025. Application review
will not commence until the application has been deemed to be technically complete. Failure to
respond to this request in a timely manner may result in the denial of the application.

Should you have any questions, please contact Ed Andrews at (304) 926-0499 ext. 41244 or reply to
this email.

Edward Andrews, P.E.
Engineer

WVDEP/Division of Air Quality
304-414-1244

601 57th Street, SE
Charleston, WV 25304
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Affidavit 3/2/2025

Thursday, April 3, 2025 10:49 AM

053-00134_IPR_13-3708 Page 79



Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

RE: WV DAQ Permit Application Status for MGS CNP 1, LLC; BECCS Plant

1 message

Michael Dearing <michael.dearing@erm.com> Wed, Apr 2, 2025 at 4:35 PM
To: "Mink, Stephanie R" <stephanie.r.mink@wv.gov>, "jack.calhoun@fidelisinfra.com" <jack.calhoun@fidelisinfra.com>

Cc: Joseph R Kessler <joseph.r.kessler@wv.gov>, "Andrews, Edward S" <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>, Gregory L Null
<gregory.l.null@wv.gov>, Casey M Samples <casey.m.samples@wv.gov>, Kathy M Sullivan <kathy.m.sullivan@wv.gov>

Hello,
Attached is the affidavit for this application.

Thanks

% E R M Michael Dearing
m

Managing Consultant, Scientist
Sustainability is our business

Charleston WV erm.com
0 +1-(612)-347-7144

C +1-(304)-654-2227

From: Mink, Stephanie R <stephanie.r.mink@wv.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 9:04 AM

To: jack.calhoun@fidelisinfra.com; Michael Dearing <michael.dearing@erm.com>

Cc: Joseph R Kessler <joseph.r.kessler@wv.gov>; Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>; Gregory L
Null <gregory.l.null@wv.gov>; Casey M Samples <casey.m.samples@wv.gov>; Kathy M Sullivan
<kathy.m.sullivan@wv.gov>

Subject: WV DAQ Permit Application Status for MGS CNP 1, LLC; BECCS Plant
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You don't often get email from stephanie.r.mink@wv.gov. Learn why this is important

EXTERNAL MESSAGE

Application Status

MGS CNP 1, LLC; BECCS Plant
Facility ID No. 053-00134
Application No. R13-3708

Mr. Calhoun:

Your application for a Construction Permit for the BECCS Plant was received by this Division via email on February 24, 2025 and
was assigned to Ed Andrews. The following items were not included in the initial application submittal:

Copy of Class I legal advertisement affidavit.

Application fee of $4,500.00.

o Credit card payments may be made by contacting the Accounts Receivable section at 304-926-0499 x 41195. DEP
accepts Visa and MasterCard only. Please have the Facility ID and Application Number available when calling.

e Checks may be sent by mail. You must include the Facility ID Number and Application Number on the check as an
identifier. A check may be mailed to:

WVDEP - DAQ - Permitting
ATTN: NSR Permitting Secretary

601 57th Street, SE
Charleston, WV 25304

These items are necessary for the assigned permit writer to continue the 30-day completeness review.

Within 30 days, you should receive notification from Ed Andrews stating the status of the permit application and, if complete, given
an estimated time frame for the agency’s final action on the permit.

Any determination of completeness shall not relieve the permit applicant of the requirement to subsequently submit, in a timely
manner, any additional or corrected information deemed necessary for a final permit decision.

Should you have any questions, please contact the assigned engineer, Ed Andrews, at 304-926-0499 x41244.

Stephanie Mink

Environmental Resources Associate
West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection

Division of Air Quality, Title V & NSR Permitting

601 57! Street SE
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Charleston, WV 25304
Phone: 304-926-0499 x41281

This e-mail and any attachments may contain proprietary, confidential and/or privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any
transmission errors. This communication is intended solely for the intended recipient, and if you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately, delete it from your system and do not copy, distribute, disclose, or otherwise act upon any part of this email communication or its alttachments. To
find out how the ERM Group manages personal data please review our Privacy Policy

ﬂ 25033EE0 - Affidavit - ERM Mason Co - River Cities Tribune.pdf
94K
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Additional Info 4/3/2025

Thursday, April 3, 2025 10:51 AM
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Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

RE: Application Status for 13-3708

1 message

Michael Dearing <Michael.Dearing@erm.com> Thu, Apr 3, 2025 at 9:51 AM
To: "Andrews, Edward S" <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>, William Calhoun <jack.calhoun@fidelisinfra.com>
Cc: Joseph R Kessler <joseph.r.kessler@wv.gov>, Jonathan Rosenbaum <laura.m.crowder@wv.gov>

Ed,

| sent the affidavit in yesterday. Also, | have attached the list of question you sent 3/31/25 with responses
from the team at Fidels. Some of the question we were unsure how to answer and may require a meeting to

discuss.

Thanks

% E R M Michael Dearing
m

Managing Consultant, Scientist

Sustainability is our business

Charleston WV erm.com
0 +1-(612)-347-7144

C +1-(304)-654-2227

From: Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 11:14 AM

To: William Calhoun <jack.calhoun@fidelisinfra.com>; Michael Dearing <Michael.Dearing@erm.com>
Cc: Joseph R Kessler <joseph.r.kessler@wv.gov>; Jonathan Rosenbaum <laura.m.crowder@wv.gov>

Subject: Application Status for 13-3708
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You don't often get email from edward.s.andrews@wv.gov. Learn why this is important

EXTERNAL MESSAGE

Mr. Calhoun;

Our office has not received a copy of the affidavit of publication and therefore your application cannot be deam complete
at this time.

We do have some concerns/questions with the application as follows, which need to be addressed/answered, which we
can do during my site visit on Monday, March 25, 2025.

Attach is a word file of these concerns/issues/questions.

At this time, | feel that the monitoring for the proposed boiler is going to depend on whether the boiler is subject to the
Acid Rain Program. Thus, the agency needs to know the capacity of the generator and whether the electricity generated
by your proposed generator is going to be sold.

| would like to mention to you that 456CSR30.2.2. defines an affected source as a source that includes one or more
affected units under 45CSR33 and Title IV of the Clean Air Act (Acid Deposition Control). Section 3.2. does not exclude
"affected sources" that are non-major sources under 45CSR30 from the permitting requirements of Title V.

" 3.2. Exemptions and deferrals.

3.2.a. Except as provided in section 4, all sources listed in subsection 3.1 that are not major sources, affected sources, or
solid waste incineration units required to obtain a permit pursuant to §129(e) of the Clean Air Act may be deferred by the
Secretary on a specific source category basis from the obligation to obtain a Title V operating permit under this rule. Any
such deferral by the Secretary shall be consistent with the timetable established by the U.S. EPA for non-major sources to
which this rule applies except as provided under subdivision 4.1.a."

As part of my review, | will review EPA's past Acid Rain Applicability Determinations whether your proposed boiler is an
"affected source" under the Acid Rain Program (Title IV of the CAA) before making any applicability determination
regarding your permit application. https://www.epa.gov/acidrain/acid-rain-program-applicability-determinations

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

@ DAQ list of Issues for 13-3708 - Reviewed.docx
27K
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@ DAQ list of Issues for 13-3708 - Reviewed
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DAQ list of Issues/Concern/Questions regarding Permit Application 13-3708 for MGS CNP1/BECCS

Plant.

1.

Parts of the application are blacked out and there is no claim of "confidential
business information" in the February 24, 2025, submittal. (e.g., MSDS for natural gas
(sweet), SOS Business Certificate)

o This was not meant to be confidential information, but rather a generic SDS for
natural gas in the area.

Under Section 4.8.4. of the application, the application notes that the electricity is being
sold. The electricity generated by the proposed boiler being sold needs to be clearly
answered. Please clarify this. Also, keep in mind this answer impacts the proposed boiler
with the interstate trade rules (e.g., acid rain).

o Electricity will not be supplied to the grid. Rather steam generated from the
combustion of the biomass can be sent to the STG to produce the hotel load for the
facility. Excess steam can bypass the STG and be condensed. In future activities,
this steam can be added to STG to create additional electricity as required for future
projects.

The application under the EUDS for the boiler notes that NOx and CO2 CEMS will be utilized
for monitoring NOx emissions. Given that your proposed unit will include a CO2 adsorber to
remove carbon dioxide the location of the NOx CO2 CEMS needs to be upstream of the CO2
adsorber to properly monitor NOx emissions.

o Inthe configuration, the approach is through the DCC, Absorber and then wash
column. The DCC will control the emissions, and the amine in the absorber will
react with the oxides present in the flue gas to create degraded products. The
monitoring arrangement is setup to capture the stream after the absorber as NOx
and other pollutants including NH3 are expected to be lower exit the absorber due
to reaction and only control.

After Table N-1 BFB (pdf page 183) is a table of summary of stack data, the significance of
the data or how the data was used with respect to this application to be explained.

o Table N-1is detailed description of the values used in the MAERT table along with
the emission data source (i.e., vendor data/guarantee).

Did H2S04 emission rates for the boiler consider the use of the DSI control device?

o Yes, DSl controls are considered.

Would the H2S04 emissions be knocked out in the CO2 adsorber?

o No, the DCC will knock out the H2S04 but to be conservative, the H2S04 is shown
as a pass through.

Did the HCl emission rates for the boiler consider the use of the wet scrubber? If not,

explain why.
o No, the DCC will knock out the HCL but to be conservative, the HCL is shown as a
pass through.

The application lacks specific monitoring of the control devices for the respective
pollutants except for NOx emissions. The DAQ would prefer to separate the control device
sheet for each of the different types of control device. The exception could be made for dual
catalysts (SCR and oxidation catalyst integrated into a single bed configuration) style
control device. Information needed in the application from these sheets is needed to
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10.

11.

12.

develop clear set points for the permit when these controls are in operation (e.g., end of
startup and when shutdown begins).
o This topic needs further discussion with DEP to get clarity
Also, NOx mass emission needs to be accounted for under the Acid Rain and to ensure that
the facility does not trigger the Title V major source status.
o Noxis listin lbs./day and tons/yr in emission calculations. We are unsure of the
location of this comment.
Does the PM rate of 67.83 tpy for the boiler in the summary table on PDF page 172 include
condensable PM?
o Yes, this does include condensable PM.
There is clearly a great deal of effort put into this application. However, most of my
concerns in the application are focused on monitoring emissions/control devices with
regards to NOx, CO, SO2, and HCL.
o Isthere arelated question for this item?
The application does not contain supporting information that the SO2 potential of the fuel
(e.g. sulfur content of the fuel) for the boiler will be below 0.32 lb/MMBtu to satisfy the
exemption under 40CFR60.42b(k)(2).
o MGS CNP has a representative wood analysis sample where SO2 would be less than
0.1 lb./MMBtu emitted.
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App Status 2/25/2025

Wednesday, April 2, 2025 7:58 AM
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Andrews, Edward S <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov>

WV DAQ Permit Application Status for MGS CNP 1, LLC; BECCS Plant

1 message

Mink, Stephanie R <stephanie.r.mink@wv.gov> Tue, Feb 25, 2025 at 9:03 AM
To: jack.calhoun@fidelisinfra.com, michael.dearing@erm.com

Cc: Joseph R Kessler <joseph.r.kessler@wv.gov>, "Andrews, Edward S" <edward.s.andrews@wv.gov=>, Gregory L Null
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

¢ Credit card payments may be made by contacting the Accounts Receivable section at 304-926-0499 x 41195. DEP accepts
Visa and MasterCard only. Please have the Facility ID and Application Number available when calling.

¢ Checks may be sent by mail. You must include the Facility ID Number and Application Number on the check as an
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

Within 30 days, you should receive notification from Ed Andrews stating the status of the permit application and. if complete. given
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
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